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Issue No. 2
November 14, 2003
“Invitation to Bid” Status

As detailed in last month’s HAVA NEWS, the implementation of a statewide, uniform voting system is required under Public Act 91 of 2002.  The legislation was passed by the State Legislature in anticipation that federal funds would be made available to help states improve their election systems.  With the enactment of the Help America Vote Act of 2002 (HAVA), Michigan is now in a position to proceed with the voting equipment upgrades envisioned under PA 91 of 2002.

In August 2003, Secretary of State Terri Lynn Land announced that all jurisdictions that use punch card ballots, paper ballots and mechanical lever voting machines will be converted to updated optical scan voting systems that employ “precinct based” tabulation technology.  The direct recording electronic (DRE) voting systems in use throughout Michigan will also be replaced with optical scan voting equipment under the program.

As a first step toward the replacement of the outmoded voting equipment, the Department of State released an “Invitation to Bid” (ITB) to qualify vendors for the project.  The ITB can be accessed through the Secretary of State’s Web site www.Michigan.gov/sos.  Answers to questions posed by the firms interested in responding to the ITB are also posted on the Web site.

To qualify under the ITB, a vendor must demonstrate that it can provide voting equipment and “elections management system” (EMS) software that conforms to the standards stipulated under the ITB.  (“EMS software” is a generic term for software that provides vote accumulation, ballot layout and election programming functions.)  It is anticipated that the ITB process will be concluded in mid-December.

Answers to many of the common questions posed by Michigan’s county and local clerks with respect to the ITB process appear below (Invitation to Bid:  Common Questions and Answers).
Development of “County Plan” to Begin This Month

All county, city and township clerks will be required to participate in the development of a “County Plan” for their respective counties.  The County Plan developed for each county will be used by the Michigan Department of State’s Bureau of Elections to help plan for the release of reimbursement funds made available under HAVA and the implementation of the statewide, uniform voting system required under Public Act 91 of 2002.  The County Plan development process will proceed as follows: 

Biennial Precinct Report:  As an initial step, the Bureau of Elections will forward a Biennial Precinct Report form to all city and township clerks.  The report will be used to collect data on the type of voting equipment currently employed to conduct elections in each jurisdiction, the

number of precincts established in each jurisdiction, the number of registered voters in each precinct and the number of voting stations provided in each precinct.  The Biennial Precinct Report form will be distributed by mail in the near future.  Please watch for it!

Polling place accessibility evaluations:  As a second step, each city and township will be provided with instructions for evaluating the accessibility of the buildings used in the jurisdiction for the establishment of polling places.  A series of “accessibility standards” will be provided to facilitate the evaluation process.  Partnering with local disability advocacy groups to complete the polling place accessibility evaluations will be encouraged.  Contact information for the various disability advocacy groups organized throughout Michigan will be provided with the instructional packet.

Training survey:  At the same time the polling place accessibility materials are distributed, all county clerks and local clerks will be surveyed on the training of election officials and precinct inspectors in their respective jurisdictions.

Vendor selection:  After the ITB process has been completed and the “qualified vendors” have been identified, all county, city and township clerks will be asked to develop a consensus on the type of optical scan voting equipment they wish to use throughout the county.  After reaching a consensus, the county will be required to certify its decision to the Bureau of Elections.  A form and instructions will be provided for the certification step.

Final step:  The information collected under the above process will be compiled and analyzed by the Bureau of Elections to finalize the release of HAVA reimbursement funds and the implementation of the statewide voting system in each county.  The final HAVA implementation plan developed for each of Michigan’s 83 counties will become the county’s “County Plan.”

Additional information on the County Plan development process will be provided in upcoming issues of HAVA NEWS.

“Invitation to Bid”:  Common Questions and Answers

(1) Who will receive new voting equipment?
Assuming that HAVA is fully funded, we anticipate that all jurisdictions will receive new precinct count optical scan tabulators or a one-time reimbursement from the State.  The first jurisdictions that will receive new voting equipment will be those that currently employ punch card voting equipment, paper ballots or mechanical voting machines.  New optical scan voting equipment will also be purchased for those jurisdictions that currently use optical scan voting equipment purchased prior to the November 7, 2000 general election or DRE voting equipment.  Jurisdictions that currently use optical scan voting systems purchased after the November 7, 2000 general election will receive a one-time reimbursement payment to help defray the cost of their voting equipment upgrade.

(2) Who will select the type of optical scan voting equipment that will be used in my county?
A joint decision will be reached within each county.  The county clerk will be responsible for coordinating the selection process.
(3) Will local jurisdictions have to pay any of the costs associated with the conversion to the new optical scan voting system?
While vendor costs and HAVA funding will ultimately determine what the State will pay for, it is anticipated that the State will pay for precinct tabulators and absent voter counting board tabulators for cities and townships and EMS software for all counties and larger cities and townships.
(4) Who will own the voting equipment and EMS software purchased through the State contract?
The voting equipment and EMS software purchased through the State contract will be the property of the counties, cities and townships receiving the equipment and software consistent with current ownership patterns.
(5) Will the county and local jurisdictions have the opportunity to purchase additional equipment and software under the State contract?
Yes.  Once the contracts are awarded, counties, cities and townships will be able to purchase additional voting equipment and software at the State negotiated price.
(6) Will jurisdictions that do not use optical scan voting equipment at this time be required to use optical scan voting equipment in 2004?
No.  At this time, we anticipate that all jurisdictions that currently use punch card ballots, paper ballots or mechanical lever voting machines will be extended the opportunity to receive new equipment for use in the 2004 election cycle.  Such jurisdictions may also choose to delay their voting equipment conversion until the 2006 election cycle.  All cities and townships will be required to use optical scan equipment to conduct elections in 2006.
(7) How will disabled voters be accommodated?
Under the requirements of HAVA, each polling location must have at least one voting unit designed to accommodate the needs of disabled voters by the 2006 election cycle.  At this date, no decisions have been made with respect to the voting equipment Michigan will use to comply with the voting accessibility requirements provided under HAVA.  The additional time Michigan has to make this decision will be used to explore new and existing technologies in this area.  Further information will be provided as it becomes available.

(8) Will the State be available to help train election officials on the new equipment?
Yes.  The State will be partnering with qualified contractors to ensure that adequate training and support are provided.

(9) What is the deadline for the delivery of new voting equipment for use in 2004?
New voting systems that will be used in 2004 must be delivered no later than April 1, 2004.  More details will follow regarding the purchase process, including the deadline for submitting purchase orders.

(10) My jurisdiction already uses optical scan voting equipment.  Will I receive new equipment?
If the equipment was purchased prior to the November 7, 2000 general election, you will receive replacement equipment contingent on available funding.  Jurisdictions that purchased optical scan voting equipment after the November 7, 2000 general election will receive a one-time reimbursement.
(11) Who will be responsible for paying the selected contractor?
At this date we are evaluating the options for paying for the voting equipment and EMS software which must be purchased to establish the statewide, uniform voting system.
(12) How will the State qualify vendors under the ITB process?
The State will consider bids from all vendors that market precinct count optical scan voting systems and compatible EMS software packages.  Selections will be based on objective criteria including price, warranty, after sale support and other features of the systems.  To qualify under the ITB, a vendor must be able to demonstrate its ability to provide voting equipment and EMS software that conforms to the standards stipulated under the ITB.  Through this process, multiple vendors may become qualified.

Do You Have a Question?

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us!
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